From:  webmaster@cpuc.ca.gov

Sent: 7/11/2013 2:48:24 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: August 1,2014, 10:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m. and August 2, 2013, 9:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m.
(Gas Citation and Self-Identified Violation Reporting Workshop (ALJ-274))

Thank you. This will confirm your registration for the Gas Citation and Self-Identified
Violation Reporting Workshop (ALJ-274), which will be held on August 1, 2014, 10:00 a.m. -
4:00 p.m. and August 2, 2013, 9:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m. State of California Office Building,
Milton Marks Conference Center - Benicia Room; 455 Golden Gate Avenue, San Francisco,
California. If you have any questions about this event, please contact Aimee Cauguiran via
email at aimee.cauguiran(@cpuc.ca.gov.

A phone bridge has been arranged. Following is the information you will need to access this
event: Toll-Free number: 888-889-2477 and Passcode (8/1) - 35682 and Passcode (8/2) - 10458

SB GT&S 0270548


mailto:aimee.cauguiran@cpuc.ca.gov

